
<james.bi1ler(zDgmai1.com

inguiry@ba1Tiere.ca>
stamefe ail.com <stamcr'e@gmail.com grotrz(z_D‘tt-:lus.net>

Tasha Buchanan

From: ward stamer <stamerje@gmai|.com>
Sent: Friday,May 01, 2020 11:53 AM
To: Tasha Buchanan
Subject: Fwd: LionsClub — Proposed Container Installation
Attachments: LionsContainer Rev 1.0.pdf

-------- -- Forwarded message -------—-

From: James Biller >

Date: Fri, May 1,2020 at 10:57 AM
Subject: Lions Club - Proposed Container Installation
To: <

CC: >, Dennis M Farquharson <

Dear Sir/Madam,

The Lions Club of Barriere seeks permission to place a 40' shipping container on the grounds of the Barriere
Community Hall. The proposed location is adjacent to the rear of the hall, between the hall and Marshall Ln.

The container will provide storage for items currently stored in the hall, freeing up space and visual clutter. The
container can also be used to provide storage for other community groups who use the hall on a regular basis.

The members of the Lions Club will perform the works associated with this project, We ask that if there are any
fees for permits or inspection, that these be waived as this project is for the bene?t of the community.

Drawings of the proposed location and installation details are attached.

Thank you for your consideration of our request, we look forward to your reply.

Should you require any additional details, please contact me in the first instance.

Best regards

James Biller

President, Lions Club of Barriere

Ph 289-828-6368
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